

## Montezuma County Fair Board

June 21<sup>st</sup> 2021 Minutes

Called to order at 7:04pm by Allen.

Rabbit Show- RHDT2 still very active as a reportable disease in rabbits. If positive case shows up, member must depopulate for 9 mo. Due to this the decision was made to have a virtual show for market rabbits and showmanship via zoom. Video display of showmanship during fair in barn. Activities for rabbit kids regarding herdsmanship discussed. Members need to remember that the rabbits get processed at their own home and to also inform the buyers. Education flyer to be included in buyers packets about the disease. Champions for rabbit classes will be announced Thursday am during the rabbit show time slot. A vaccine is becoming available to non-market animals but is very expensive.

Secretary Report- Minutes accepted, motion by Dustin, 2<sup>nd</sup> by TW.

Treasurers Report- Dustin gave report

- \$70,097.04 balance
  - Bills due- Cortez Copy and Print \$42. Motion to pay by TW, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Erin
  - Deposits- DSB \$500, Keesee \$100 donations for concert
  - Stateline tack issues with gymkhana prizes. Motion by TW to allocate \$450 if prizes need to be bought elsewhere if remainder of stateline does not show up. Refund will be requested. 2<sup>nd</sup> by Lindsey.
  - Baymont will direct bill for Judges

County Council- open scale night requested, July 7<sup>th</sup> from 6-8:30pm. Discussion on dance for Saturday night from 9-11pm will be DJ. Fair entry invoice- split the \$300 between fairboard and extension. TW motion to pay \$150, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Erin. Fair entry starts June 28<sup>th</sup> as well as pass/fail review of record books. Due by July 8<sup>th</sup>. Andrea calling Ann with flowers regarding entries. Dog show will be Sunday July 25<sup>th</sup>. General Projects check in move to Monday 26<sup>th</sup> @ 4:00pm. Cake decorating the 30<sup>th</sup> at 11:30 and 4-H demonstrations 30<sup>th</sup> @10:00.

Greg gave update on Judges. Many confirmed, awaiting round robin judges and some general projects. Concession schedule being worked on, open Wednesday afternoon till Friday. Promoting fair at farmers markets. Maddie and Kev concert discussion for after sale during dinner. Need a layout for the barn.

14 vendors confirmed- 4 food vendors.

Discussion on meeting at barn for layout plans on the 7<sup>th</sup> during/after open scales.

Security update- waiting on price, approx \$800 for 4 nights. 4 day alcohol permit, have license. Motion to allocate \$1000 for security by TW, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Dustin.

Concert update- Chauncey Williams confirmed with Kylie Fry opening.

Goat roping- 6pm books open, start @ 7 on the 28<sup>th</sup>

Team roping- 6pm books open start @ 7? 29<sup>th</sup>

Insurance- Motion for \$3000 for fair by TW, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Erin

Golf Carts- TW said good to go, rental for 22<sup>nd</sup> – 31<sup>st</sup>

Shavings- Free dump by shop. Vendor will also be there to sell bags

Scholarship- PCC wants to split the \$1000. They will match our \$500. Lindsey will see if she can find a sponsor through hospital. Tabled till next meeting

Porta Johns- \$3,228.00 invoice, remove handwash stations as fairgrounds has some, add 1 handicapp at \$65. Saturday clean out time?

Judge Meal Voucher- 500 tickets? Extension will print

Liability forms- can print at extension

Waste management- free service

Desmond- Order, setup and serve. Take care of everything. Motion for \$800 for blondies for liquor service by Erin, 2<sup>nd</sup> by TW. Discussion on beer tent location. Will stay in same spot due to license. Hours Friday 6pm-11pm, Saturday 5pm-10pm, Friday 6pm-11pm, Saturday 5pm-10pm.

Adjourn at 8:55pm